## PARISH OF ST LAWRENCE



## Minutes of the Parish Assembly Held on Wednesday 4th March 2025 at 7.30 p.m. **Assembly Room, St Lawrence** Welcome and Apologies: 19 people present The Connétable welcomed all present. **Apologies:** Rector Phil Warren Procureur Stephen Linney Deputy Andy Howell Centenier Stuart Lusby Centenier Jackie Brookfield Centenier James Gray **Deputies in Attendance:** Deputy Hilary Jeune Deputy Elaine Millar Minutes taken by Parish Secretary Mrs Leasa Nozedar **Convening Notice:** An Assembly of the Principals & Electors of the Parish of St Lawrence will be held in the Parish Hall on Tuesday 4<sup>th</sup> March 2025 at 7.30pm for the following business: 1. To elect a Constable's Officer for Vingtaine Coin Tourgis Nord 2. To elect a Constable's Officer for Vingtaine Bas de la Vallee Deidre Mezbourian 26 February 2025 Connétable To elect a Constable's Officer for Vingtaine Coin Tourgis Nord 1. The Connétable invited nominations for the role of Constable's Officer for the Vingtaine Coin Tourgis Nord. Mr Tadhg Macfirbhisigh addressed the Assembly, saying that he had pleasure in proposing Mr Steven Cabot for the role of Constable's Officer for the Vingtaine Coin Tourgis Nord as he had done 3 years ago. This was seconded by Mr Alan Bertram. There being no further nominations, the Connétable declared Mr Steven Cabot duly re-elected.

The Connétable welcomed Mr Cabot back and thanked him for all his assistance in the purchase

	of the new Police Vehicle and that she looked forward to continuing working with him. The Connétable invited him to address the Assembly when he thanked his Proposer and Seconder.
	The Connétable warned Mr Cabot to appear before the Royal Court on Friday 14 <sup>th</sup> March 2025
	at 10am to take the customary Oath of Office.
3.	To elect a Constable's Officer for Vingtaine Bas de la Vallee
	The Connétable invited nominations for the role of Constable's Officer for the Vingtaine Bas de la Vallee.
	Mr Gary Gannon addressed the Assembly, saying that he had pleasure in proposing Mr Paul Gray for the role of Constable's Officer for the Vingtaine Bas de la Vallee. He had known him as his neighbour for the past 6 years. This was seconded by Mr Jason Wilkins.
	There being no further nominations, the Connétable declared Mr Paul Gray duly elected. The Connétable thanked Mr Gray for offering himself for service, saying she looked forward to working with him. The Connétable invited him to address the Assembly; he thanked his proposer and seconder and thanked the Connétable for the opportunity of joining the Honorary Police and looked forward to getting started.
	The Connétable warned Mr Gray to appear before the Royal Court on Friday 14 <sup>th</sup> March 2025 at 10am to take the customary Oath of Office.
4.	The Connétable informed the Assembly that an Honorary Police Recruitment morning was being held at the Parish Hall on Saturday 29 <sup>th</sup> March between 10.30am and 12.30pm.
	There being no further business the Connétable declared the meeting closed at 7.45pm

Signed:	Date
~ - 6	

Mrs Deidre Mezbourian, Connétable President of the Assembly